The Florida

Board of Psychology

Draft Minutes

CREDENTIALS COMMITTEE MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL

June 3, 2016 DIAL-IN NUMBER: 1-888-670-3525 PUBLIC CONFERENCE CODE: 7811783909#



Dr. J. Drake Miller, Psy.D Chair

MINUTES BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGY CREDENTIALS COMMITTEE MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL (Draft)

JUNE 3, 2016 DIAL-IN NUMBER: 1-888-670-3525 PUBLIC CONFERENCE CODE: 7811783909#

Participants in this public meeting should be aware that these proceedings are being recorded and that an audio file of the meeting will be posted to the board's website.

To accommodate individuals wishing to address the board, the board Chair may adjust the sequence of the agenda items. The minutes reflect the actual sequence of events rather than the original agenda order.

CREDENTIALS COMMITTEE MEETING

Dr. J. Drake Miller, called the Credentials Committee to order at approximately 8:00 a.m. Those present for all or part of the meeting, included the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT

J. Drake Miller, Psy.D Mary D. O'Brien, J.D. Randi Mackintosh, Psy.D Catherine Drew, Ph.D

STAFF PRESENT

Allen Hall, Executive Director Anna L. Hart King, Program Operations Administrator Michelle Branch, Regulatory Specialist II Sean Trexler, Regulatory Specialist II

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL

Rachel Clark, Esquire

(The applicants were not present or represented at the committee meeting unless otherwise noted.)

REVIEW OF APPLICATION FOR LICENSURE

Tab 1Kelly GillBifurcation/Exam

Dr. Gill was present. She was not represented by counsel.

Dr. Gill was before the January 15, 2016 General Business meeting due to concerns regarding her supervision. The Board requested that she submit corrected supervision forms from initial supervisor, Dr. John Mihalovich, complete an additional six (6) months of supervision, and submit a cohesive statement from her primary supervisor. Dr. Gill has since completed the additional supervision under Dr. Deidre Knapp and has provided a cohesive statement and corrected supervision forms from Dr. Mihalovich.

Provided for the committee's review was verification of the completed supervision hours and the cohesive statement.

Following discussion, Ms. Mary O'Brien moved to accept the supervision and approve the application for licensure. Dr. Randi Mackintosh seconded the motion, which carried 4/0.

Tab 2.Craig HartmannEndorsement of Other State License (PA 2000)

Dr. Hartmann was not present, nor represented by counsel.

Dr. Hartmann has applied for licensure under the Endorsement of Other State License method. Provided for the committee's review was the application, license verification and the regulations that were in effect in Pennsylvania at the time the applicant was licensed, as well as the applicable regulations in effect in Florida during that time.

Following discussion, Ms. Mary O'Brien moved to deny the application based on the committees determination that the education and supervision requirements in the 2000 Pennsylvania regulations were not equivalent to Florida's requirements at that same time. Dr. Catherine Drew seconded the motion, which carried 4/0.

Tab 3.Jennifer RohrerExam with Waiver

Dr. Rohrer was not present, nor represented by counsel.

Dr. Rohrer has applied for licensure under the Examination with Waiver method. She has answered "yes" to question 32 on page 10 of the application indicating that she has been convicted of, or entered a plea of guilty, nolo contendere, or no contest to, a crime in any jurisdiction, including a military court martial, other than a minor traffic offense.

Provided for the committee's review was the application, transcripts and official court documents from the Clerk of Superior Court, Wake County, North Carolina.

Following discussion, Ms. Mary O'Brien moved to approve the application. Dr. Catherine Drew seconded the motion, which carried 4/0.

Tab 4.Daniela VenosaExamination

Dr. Venosa was present. She was not represented by counsel.

Dr. Venosa has applied for licensure under the Examination method. She has answered "yes" to question 32 on page 10 of the application indicating that she has been convicted of, or entered a plea of guilty, nolo contendere, or no contest to, a crime in any jurisdiction, including a military court martial, other than a minor traffic offense.

Provided for the committee's review was the application, transcripts and official court documents from the Clerk of the Circuit Court, Hillsborough County, Florida.

Following discussion, Dr. Randi Mackintosh moved to approve the application. Ms. Mary O'Brien seconded the motion, which carried 4/0.

The meeting adjourned at 8:17 a.m.